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Party Executive Committees

Treasurer or Chairman (S. 106.29(2), F.S.)

In any reporting period when there has been no activity in the account (no funds expended or received) the filing of

the required report is waived. However, the filing officer must be notified in writing on the prescribed reporting date
that no report is being filed.
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October 1st, 2004

Miami-Dade Elections
2700 N.W. 87 Ave
Miami, FL. 33172

Dear Acosta;

This is in reference to our telephone conversation.

There was no activity on this period due to that I have not

open a checking account yet.

Please waiver the report on October 1st, 2004.

Any questions please feel free to call me at 305-884-1756.

Thank you,
Xiomara Pazos
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